

12/6/54

- (c) By copy of this letter of application all operators owning interests in the section in which the proposed unit is located and all operators within 1900 feet of the proposed unit well are notified by registered mail of the intent of Gulf Oil Corporation to form the proposed non-standard gas proration unit. (See attached affidavit.)

In view of the existence of the facts herein stated and compliance with the provisions of Rule 5(b) of the Oil Conservation Commission's Order No. R-520, Gulf Oil Corporation requests that the Secretary of the Commission approve the above described non-standard gas proration unit.

Respectfully submitted,

GULF OIL CORPORATION

BY: L. H. Fisher
Manager of Production

cc: Registered Mail - Return Receipt Requested:

Phillips Petroleum Company
Box 2105
Hobbs, New Mexico

John M. Kelly
Box 5671
Roswell, New Mexico

Skelly Oil Company
Box 38
Hobbs, New Mexico

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico
Attn: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.



12/1/52

- 2 -

Administrative Commission

(c) By copy of this letter of application all operators owning interests in the section in which the proposed well is located and all operators within 1000 feet of the proposed well and notified by registered mail of the intent of said Oil Corporation to form the proposed non-standard gas protection unit. (See attached exhibits.)

In view of the existence of the facts herein stated and compliance with the provisions of Rule 3(d) of the Oil Conservation Commission's Order No. 1-250, said Oil Corporation requests that the Secretary of the Commission approve the above described non-standard gas protection unit.

Respectfully submitted,

WILLIAM OIL CORPORATION


W. H. Fisher
Manager of Production

Not Registered Mail - Return Receipt Requested

William Oil Corporation
Box 2105
Hobbs, New Mexico

John M. Kelly
Box 2071
Hobbs, New Mexico

Skelly Oil Company
Box 38
Hobbs, New Mexico

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico
Attn: Mr. A. L. Taylor, Jr.

